
Page 1 of 2 

Agenda Posted Per Government Code Section §54954.2 

 

SCOTTS VALLEY 

FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 

7 Erba Lane, Scotts Valley, California 95066 (831) 438-0211 Fax (831) 438-0383 
 
 

Board of Directors 

Agenda 

Wednesday, December 13, 2023, 6:00 P.M.  

Scotts Valley City Hall 

One Civic Center Drive, Scotts Valley CA 95066 
 

Agendas and Board Packets are available on the Scotts Valley Fire Protection District (SVFPD) 

website at www.scottsvalleyfire.com. 
 

Any person who requires a disability-related modification or accommodation in order to participate 

in a public meeting should make such a request to Mark Correira, Board Secretary, for immediate 

consideration.  

 

1.   Call to Order  
 

1.1  Pledge of Allegiance and Moment of Silence 

 

1.2 Roll Call 

 

2. Public Comment (GC §54954.3) 
 

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons wishing to address the Board on any matter not 

on the agenda. Any matter that requires Board action will be referred to staff for a report and action 

at a subsequent Board meeting. 

 

3. Agenda Amendments (GC §54954.2) – Discussion/Action 

 

4.  Consent Calendar 
 

(Consent calendar items will be enacted upon by one motion. There will be no separate discussion on 

items unless a Board Member, Staff, or member of the public requests the removal of the item for 

separate action.) 
 

4.1 Minutes: Approve Regular Board Meeting Minutes of November 8, 2023 
 

4.2 Minutes: Approve Special Board Meeting Minutes of November 29, 2023 
 

4.3 Approve SVFPD Claims Disbursements for the Month of November 1, 2023 through 

November 30, 2023 in the Amount of: 
 

Payroll and Benefits: $722,662.00 

General Fund:  $  68,765.48   

Capital Outlay: $  20,770.83     

SCHMIT:  $    4,676.59  

TOTAL:  $816,874.90 
 

4.4 Adopt Regular Board Meeting Dates for 2024 
 

4.5 Approve Policy 2108 Branciforte Service Zone Advisory Commission 

file://///svfd2/admin/data/AGENDAS/2013/2012/www.scottsvalleyfire.com


 

Scotts Valley Fire Protection District 

Board of Directors Meeting for December 13, 2023 

Agenda 
 

Page 2 of 2 

Agenda Posted Per Government Code Section §54954.2 

 

5. Discussion Items  
 

5.1 Branciforte Annexation Update 

 

6. Action Items – Discussion/Action  
 

6.1 None 

 

7. Board of Directors and Administrative Reports – Information/Discussion 

(No action will be taken on any questions raised by the Board at this time.) 
 

7.1 Board of Directors Report – Directors 
 

7.2 Administrative Report – Chief Officers 

 

8.  Correspondence  
  

8.1 Scotts Valley High School Haunted House Thank You Letter 

 

9. Request for Future Agenda Items  

 

10. Election of Board Officers for Calendar Year 2024, Discussion/Action  
 

10.1 President 
 

 10.2 Vice-President 

 

11.  Adjournment 

 

Next Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting:   Wednesday, January 10, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. 













SVFPD Expenditure Transactions

Run: 2023-12-04 01:09 PM

Transaction Type = Actual; Revenues/Expenditures = R,(E; Chart Fields = GLKey,Character,Object
Post On [@prior-month] and Revenues/Expenditures [XP] and GL Key [685010, 685030, 685040]

Year
Fiscal

Month
Fiscal

On
Post

Document No Doc Ref Revenues/Expenditures GL Key Character Object Amount Description Vendor No Warrant No

GL Key: 685010 – SCOTTS VALLEY FIRE PROT SVC
Character: 50 – SALARIES AND EMPLOYEE BENEF

Object: 51000 – REGULAR PAY-PERMANENT
2024 05 11/01/2023 PAYPERIOD 22 Expenditures 685010 50 51000 -139,685.42 PAYPERIOD 22PAYDATE 11032023
2024 05 11/15/2023 PAYPERIOD 23 Expenditures 685010 50 51000 -139,164.50 PAYPERIOD 23PAYDATE 11172023
2024 05 11/29/2023 PAYPERIOD 24 Expenditures 685010 50 51000 -142,587.19 PAYPERIOD 24PAYDATE 12012023

Total 51000 – REGULAR PAY-PERMANENT -421,437.11

Object: 51005 – OVERTIME PAY-PERMANENT
2024 05 11/01/2023 PAYPERIOD 22 Expenditures 685010 50 51005 -38,212.95 PAYPERIOD 22PAYDATE 11032023
2024 05 11/15/2023 PAYPERIOD 23 Expenditures 685010 50 51005 -24,074.08 PAYPERIOD 23PAYDATE 11172023
2024 05 11/29/2023 PAYPERIOD 24 Expenditures 685010 50 51005 -7,219.43 PAYPERIOD 24PAYDATE 12012023

Total 51005 – OVERTIME PAY-PERMANENT -69,506.46

Object: 51010 – REGULAR PAY-EXTRA HELP
2024 05 11/01/2023 PAYPERIOD 22 Expenditures 685010 50 51010 -2,693.60 PAYPERIOD 22PAYDATE 11032023
2024 05 11/29/2023 PAYPERIOD 24 Expenditures 685010 50 51010 -2,284.14 PAYPERIOD 24PAYDATE 12012023

Total 51010 – REGULAR PAY-EXTRA HELP -4,977.74

Object: 51035 – HOLIDAY PAY
2024 05 11/01/2023 PAYPERIOD 22 Expenditures 685010 50 51035 -10,951.38 PAYPERIOD 22PAYDATE 11032023
2024 05 11/15/2023 PAYPERIOD 23 Expenditures 685010 50 51035 -10,906.06 PAYPERIOD 23PAYDATE 11172023
2024 05 11/29/2023 PAYPERIOD 24 Expenditures 685010 50 51035 -11,229.02 PAYPERIOD 24PAYDATE 12012023

Total 51035 – HOLIDAY PAY -33,086.46

Object: 51040 – DIFFERENTIAL PAY
2024 05 11/01/2023 PAYPERIOD 22 Expenditures 685010 50 51040 -7,617.99 PAYPERIOD 22PAYDATE 11032023
2024 05 11/15/2023 PAYPERIOD 23 Expenditures 685010 50 51040 -7,559.34 PAYPERIOD 23PAYDATE 11172023
2024 05 11/29/2023 PAYPERIOD 24 Expenditures 685010 50 51040 -7,911.19 PAYPERIOD 24PAYDATE 12012023

Total 51040 – DIFFERENTIAL PAY -23,088.52

Object: 52010 – OASDI-SOCIAL SECURITY
2024 05 11/01/2023 PAYPERIOD 22 Expenditures 685010 50 52010 -3,037.09 PAYPERIOD 22PAYDATE 11032023
2024 05 11/15/2023 PAYPERIOD 23 Expenditures 685010 50 52010 -2,665.52 PAYPERIOD 23PAYDATE 11172023
2024 05 11/29/2023 PAYPERIOD 24 Expenditures 685010 50 52010 -2,644.24 PAYPERIOD 24PAYDATE 12012023

Total 52010 – OASDI-SOCIAL SECURITY -8,346.85

Object: 52015 – PERS
2024 05 11/01/2023 PAYPERIOD 22 Expenditures 685010 50 52015 -29,150.31 PAYPERIOD 22PAYDATE 11032023
2024 05 11/15/2023 PAYPERIOD 23 Expenditures 685010 50 52015 -29,127.90 PAYPERIOD 23PAYDATE 11172023
2024 05 11/29/2023 PAYPERIOD 24 Expenditures 685010 50 52015 -29,969.70 PAYPERIOD 24PAYDATE 12012023

Total 52015 – PERS -88,247.91

Object: 53010 – EMPLOYEE INSURANCE & BENEFITS
2024 05 11/01/2023 PAYPERIOD 22 Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -1,000.00 PAYPERIOD 22PAYDATE 11032023
2024 05 11/01/2023 PAYPERIOD 22 Expenditures 685010 50 53010 1,063.19 PAYPERIOD 22PAYDATE 11032023
2024 05 11/02/2023 DU101006 DU101006 Expenditures 685010 50 53010 91.85 H.Bustichi Dental Oct23CK#3220 C99999
2024 05 11/09/2023 NOV23HLTH Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -61,901.20 SV FIRE NOV 2023 V116512 15593
2024 05 11/15/2023 PAYPERIOD 23 Expenditures 685010 50 53010 1,063.19 PAYPERIOD 23PAYDATE 11172023
2024 05 11/15/2023 PAYPERIOD 23 Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -1,000.00 PAYPERIOD 23PAYDATE 11172023
2024 05 11/16/2023 1223SVFD Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -4,700.66 HEALTH CARE EMP SVFD Group 367 V108670 00445062
2024 05 11/16/2023 DU101369 DU101369 Expenditures 685010 50 53010 48.56 S.Downey Nov23 Dental CK#2376 C99999
2024 05 11/16/2023 DU101369 DU101369 Expenditures 685010 50 53010 137.94 S.Kovacs Dental Ins. C99999
2024 05 11/16/2023 DU101369 DU101369 Expenditures 685010 50 53010 48.56 M.Pasquini Nov23 DentalCK#1047 C99999
2024 05 11/16/2023 DU101369 DU101369 Expenditures 685010 50 53010 48.56 M.Marsano Nov23 DentalCK#243 C99999
2024 05 11/18/2023 1223SVFD Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -1,313.20 FIRE RISK MANAG SVFD V45930 00445281
2024 05 11/29/2023 PAYPERIOD 24 Expenditures 685010 50 53010 1,063.19 PAYPERIOD 24PAYDATE 12012023
2024 05 11/29/2023 PAYPERIOD 24 Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -1,000.00 PAYPERIOD 24PAYDATE 12012023

Total 53010 – EMPLOYEE INSURANCE & BENEFITS -67,350.02

Object: 53015 – UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE
2024 05 11/01/2023 PAYPERIOD 22 Expenditures 685010 50 53015 -36.84 PAYPERIOD 22PAYDATE 11032023

Page 1 of 4



SVFPD Expenditure Transactions

Run: 2023-12-04 01:09 PM

Transaction Type = Actual; Revenues/Expenditures = R,(E; Chart Fields = GLKey,Character,Object
Post On [@prior-month] and Revenues/Expenditures [XP] and GL Key [685010, 685030, 685040]

Year
Fiscal

Month
Fiscal

On
Post

Document No Doc Ref Revenues/Expenditures GL Key Character Object Amount Description Vendor No Warrant No

GL Key: 685010 – SCOTTS VALLEY FIRE PROT SVC
Character: 50 – SALARIES AND EMPLOYEE BENEF

Object: 53015 – UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE
2024 05 11/29/2023 PAYPERIOD 24 Expenditures 685010 50 53015 -21.59 PAYPERIOD 24PAYDATE 12012023

Total 53015 – UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE -58.43

Object: 55021 – OTHER BENEFITS MISC
2024 05 11/01/2023 PAYPERIOD 22 Expenditures 685010 50 55021 -2,187.50 PAYPERIOD 22PAYDATE 11032023
2024 05 11/15/2023 PAYPERIOD 23 Expenditures 685010 50 55021 -2,187.50 PAYPERIOD 23PAYDATE 11172023
2024 05 11/29/2023 PAYPERIOD 24 Expenditures 685010 50 55021 -2,187.50 PAYPERIOD 24PAYDATE 12012023

Total 55021 – OTHER BENEFITS MISC -6,562.50
Total 50 – SALARIES AND EMPLOYEE BENEF -722,662.00

Character: 60 – SERVICES AND SUPPLIES
Object: 61125 – UNIFORM REPLACEMENT

2024 05 11/03/2023 0177104 Expenditures 685010 60 61125 -2,174.59 ENTENMANN- ROVI SVFD V125946 00444304
Total 61125 – UNIFORM REPLACEMENT -2,174.59

Object: 61215 – RADIO
2024 05 11/09/2023 142 Expenditures 685010 60 61215 -1,400.00 WISE, CHARLES E SVFD V42413 00444692

Total 61215 – RADIO -1,400.00

Object: 61221 – TELEPHONE-NON TELECOM 1099
2024 05 11/09/2023 1023SVFD1 Expenditures 685010 60 61221 -588.83 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80061474

Total 61221 – TELEPHONE-NON TELECOM 1099 -588.83

Object: 61310 – FOOD
2024 05 11/09/2023 1023SVFD1 Expenditures 685010 60 61310 -25.98 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80061474

Total 61310 – FOOD -25.98

Object: 61425 – OTHER HOUSEHOLD EXP-SERVICES
2024 05 11/09/2023 1023SVFD1 Expenditures 685010 60 61425 -307.41 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80061474

Total 61425 – OTHER HOUSEHOLD EXP-SERVICES -307.41

Object: 61720 – MAINT-MOBILE EQUIPMENT-SERV
2024 05 11/03/2023 049880 Expenditures 685010 60 61720 -497.99 GOLDEN STATE EM SVFD PIE-0143 V129826 00444305
2024 05 11/03/2023 050299 Expenditures 685010 60 61720 -423.37 GOLDEN STATE EM SVFD PIE-0143 V129826 00444305
2024 05 11/03/2023 1123SVFD3 Expenditures 685010 60 61720 -23.82 SCARBOROUGH LUM SVFD Acct 1169 V1233 00444311
2024 05 11/09/2023 1023SVFD1 Expenditures 685010 60 61720 -1,768.57 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80061474
2024 05 11/16/2023 9844 Expenditures 685010 60 61720 -1,162.83 CENTRAL FIRE PR SVFD V116886 00445061

Total 61720 – MAINT-MOBILE EQUIPMENT-SERV -3,876.58

Object: 61725 – MAINT-OFFICE EQUIPMNT-SERVICES
2024 05 11/16/2023 15240 Expenditures 685010 60 61725 -1,855.00 PAGODA TECHNOLO SVFD V125184 00445063
2024 05 11/21/2023 454739 Expenditures 685010 60 61725 -260.00 MONTEREY BAY SY SVFD V125978 00445600
2024 05 11/21/2023 455362 Expenditures 685010 60 61725 -209.90 MONTEREY BAY SY SVFD V125978 00445600

Total 61725 – MAINT-OFFICE EQUIPMNT-SERVICES -2,324.90

Object: 61730 – MAINT-OTH EQUIP-SERVICES
2024 05 11/16/2023 0000314312 Expenditures 685010 60 61730 -1,332.11 BAUER COMPRESSO SVFD V103096 00445060
2024 05 11/16/2023 91610846 Expenditures 685010 60 61730 -68.91 AIR EXCHANGE IN SVFD V114057 00445058
2024 05 11/16/2023 DU101369 DU101369 Expenditures 685010 60 61730 1,331.00 LP Monitor Repair Reimb. C99999
2024 05 11/27/2023 JW240060 Expenditures 685010 60 61730 -258.69 CHIPPER INVOICE SPLIT

Total 61730 – MAINT-OTH EQUIP-SERVICES -328.71

Object: 61845 – MAINT-STRUCT/IMPS/GRDS-OTH-SRV
2024 05 11/03/2023 017538 Expenditures 685010 60 61845 -639.87 STATE ELECTRIC SVFD V41709 00444312
2024 05 11/03/2023 1123SVFD2 Expenditures 685010 60 61845 -122.42 SCARBOROUGH LUM SVFD Acct 1169 V1233 00444311
2024 05 11/09/2023 1023SVFD1 Expenditures 685010 60 61845 -830.67 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80061474
2024 05 11/21/2023 71472 Expenditures 685010 60 61845 -630.00 COASTAL EVERGRE SVFD V127241 00445597
2024 05 11/21/2023 71600 Expenditures 685010 60 61845 -180.00 COASTAL EVERGRE SVFD V127241 00445597

Total 61845 – MAINT-STRUCT/IMPS/GRDS-OTH-SRV -2,402.96

Object: 61920 – MEDICAL, DENTAL & LAB SUPPLIES
2024 05 11/03/2023 85019117 Expenditures 685010 60 61920 -1,024.42 BOUND TREE MEDI SVFD V12149 00444302

Page 2 of 4



SVFPD Expenditure Transactions

Run: 2023-12-04 01:09 PM

Transaction Type = Actual; Revenues/Expenditures = R,(E; Chart Fields = GLKey,Character,Object
Post On [@prior-month] and Revenues/Expenditures [XP] and GL Key [685010, 685030, 685040]

Year
Fiscal

Month
Fiscal

On
Post

Document No Doc Ref Revenues/Expenditures GL Key Character Object Amount Description Vendor No Warrant No

GL Key: 685010 – SCOTTS VALLEY FIRE PROT SVC
Character: 60 – SERVICES AND SUPPLIES

Object: 61920 – MEDICAL, DENTAL & LAB SUPPLIES
2024 05 11/03/2023 85125838 Expenditures 685010 60 61920 -162.99 BOUND TREE MEDI SVFD V12149 00444302
2024 05 11/03/2023 85130806 Expenditures 685010 60 61920 -639.73 BOUND TREE MEDI SVFD V12149 00444302
2024 05 11/16/2023 355594 Expenditures 685010 60 61920 -104.00 ANALGESIC SERVI SVFD V125202 00445059
2024 05 11/16/2023 356242 Expenditures 685010 60 61920 -104.00 ANALGESIC SERVI SVFD V125202 00445059
2024 05 11/18/2023 85124272 Expenditures 685010 60 61920 -172.66 BOUND TREE MEDI SVFD V12149 00445280
2024 05 11/18/2023 85130805 Expenditures 685010 60 61920 -65.28 BOUND TREE MEDI SVFD V12149 00445280
2024 05 11/18/2023 85132682 Expenditures 685010 60 61920 -6.74 BOUND TREE MEDI SVFD V12149 00445280
2024 05 11/21/2023 85158871 Expenditures 685010 60 61920 -85.48 BOUND TREE MEDI SVFD V12149 00445596

Total 61920 – MEDICAL, DENTAL & LAB SUPPLIES -2,365.30

Object: 62219 – PC SOFTWARE PURCHASES
2024 05 11/09/2023 1023SVFD1 Expenditures 685010 60 62219 -103.49 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80061474

Total 62219 – PC SOFTWARE PURCHASES -103.49

Object: 62223 – SUPPLIES
2024 05 11/09/2023 1023SVFD1 Expenditures 685010 60 62223 -4,100.43 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80061474

Total 62223 – SUPPLIES -4,100.43

Object: 62301 – ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING FEES
2024 05 11/18/2023 1391 Expenditures 685010 60 62301 -4,800.00 PEHLING & PEHLI SVFD V128403 00445282

Total 62301 – ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING FEES -4,800.00

Object: 62367 – MEDICAL SERVICES-OTHER
2024 05 11/03/2023 EM003714 Expenditures 685010 60 62367 -128.00 AGILE OCCUPATIO SVFD V44838 00444300
2024 05 11/03/2023 EM004949 Expenditures 685010 60 62367 -64.00 AGILE OCCUPATIO SVFD V44838 00444300
2024 05 11/03/2023 EM006966 Expenditures 685010 60 62367 -125.00 AGILE OCCUPATIO SVFD V44838 00444301
2024 05 11/18/2023 231028 Expenditures 685010 60 62367 -7,155.00 BAYSPORT INC SVFD V44180 00445279
2024 05 11/18/2023 231029 Expenditures 685010 60 62367 -6,560.00 BAYSPORT INC SVFD V44180 00445279
2024 05 11/18/2023 231030 Expenditures 685010 60 62367 -880.00 BAYSPORT INC SVFD V44180 00445279

Total 62367 – MEDICAL SERVICES-OTHER -14,912.00

Object: 62381 – PROF & SPECIAL SERV-OTHER
2024 05 11/03/2023 53642 Expenditures 685010 60 62381 -959.00 CSG CONSULTANTS SVFD V121100 00444303
2024 05 11/03/2023 8367381 Expenditures 685010 60 62381 -731.50 JACKSON LEWIS L SVFD V128887 00444306
2024 05 11/16/2023 1123SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 62381 -343.00 DEPT OF JUSTICE SVFD V108459 00444972
2024 05 11/18/2023 243768 Expenditures 685010 60 62381 -187.50 VOYA RETIREMENT SVFD V31933 00445147
2024 05 11/21/2023 254870 Expenditures 685010 60 62381 -937.50 LIEBERT CASSIDY SVFD V119863 00445599
2024 05 11/21/2023 53857 Expenditures 685010 60 62381 -274.00 CSG CONSULTANTS SVFD V121100 00445598
2024 05 11/21/2023 8746 Expenditures 685010 60 62381 -9,275.00 REUBEN, DAVID P SVFD V128713 00445601

Total 62381 – PROF & SPECIAL SERV-OTHER -12,707.50

Object: 62715 – SMALL TOOLS & INSTRUMENTS
2024 05 11/03/2023 1123SVFD4 Expenditures 685010 60 62715 -28.20 SCARBOROUGH LUM SVFD Acct 1169 V1233 00444311
2024 05 11/03/2023 33891 Expenditures 685010 60 62715 -481.25 SANTA CRUZ FIRE SVFD V125908 00444310
2024 05 11/03/2023 756595 Expenditures 685010 60 62715 -50.71 L N CURTIS & SO SVFD Cust 3627 V115989 00444307
2024 05 11/09/2023 1023SVFD1 Expenditures 685010 60 62715 -2,709.29 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80061474

Total 62715 – SMALL TOOLS & INSTRUMENTS -3,269.45

Object: 62826 – EDUCATION AND/OR TRAINING
2024 05 11/03/2023 1123SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 62826 -379.03 PETTEYS, DENNIS SVFD V124160 00444308
2024 05 11/09/2023 1023SVFD1 Expenditures 685010 60 62826 -3,770.97 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80061474
2024 05 11/18/2023 1123SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 62826 -119.00 ROTHWEILER, RAN SVFD V42147 00445283

Total 62826 – EDUCATION AND/OR TRAINING -4,269.00

Object: 62888 – SPEC DIST EXP-SERVICES
2024 05 11/09/2023 1023SVFD1 Expenditures 685010 60 62888 -54.61 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80061474

Total 62888 – SPEC DIST EXP-SERVICES -54.61

Object: 62890 – SUBSCRIPTIONS BOOKS & ED MATER
2024 05 11/09/2023 1023SVFD1 Expenditures 685010 60 62890 -1,552.50 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80061474

Total 62890 – SUBSCRIPTIONS BOOKS & ED MATER -1,552.50

Page 3 of 4



SVFPD Expenditure Transactions

Run: 2023-12-04 01:09 PM

Transaction Type = Actual; Revenues/Expenditures = R,(E; Chart Fields = GLKey,Character,Object
Post On [@prior-month] and Revenues/Expenditures [XP] and GL Key [685010, 685030, 685040]

Year
Fiscal

Month
Fiscal

On
Post

Document No Doc Ref Revenues/Expenditures GL Key Character Object Amount Description Vendor No Warrant No

GL Key: 685010 – SCOTTS VALLEY FIRE PROT SVC
Character: 60 – SERVICES AND SUPPLIES

Object: 62914 – EDUCATION & TRAINING(REPT)
2024 05 11/03/2023 1123SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 62914 -113.67 SCARBOROUGH LUM SVFD Acct 1169 V1233 00444311
2024 05 11/09/2023 1023SVFD1 Expenditures 685010 60 62914 -1,072.91 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80061474
2024 05 11/21/2023 224272 Expenditures 685010 60 62914 -171.26 SOUTH BAY REGIO SVFD V128603 00445602

Total 62914 – EDUCATION & TRAINING(REPT) -1,357.84

Object: 62920 – GAS, OIL, FUEL
2024 05 11/09/2023 1023SVFD1 Expenditures 685010 60 62920 -386.04 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80061474
2024 05 11/18/2023 844198 Expenditures 685010 60 62920 -3,321.86 WESTERN STATES SVFD V39738 00445284

Total 62920 – GAS, OIL, FUEL -3,707.90

Object: 63070 – UTILITIES
2024 05 11/09/2023 1023SVFD1 Expenditures 685010 60 63070 -535.34 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80061474
2024 05 11/18/2023 1123SVFD1 Expenditures 685010 60 63070 -734.68 PACIFIC GAS AND SVFD V129169 00445146
2024 05 11/18/2023 1123SVFD2 Expenditures 685010 60 63070 -628.85 PACIFIC GAS AND SVFD V129169 00445146
2024 05 11/18/2023 1123SVFD3 Expenditures 685010 60 63070 -131.08 PACIFIC GAS AND SVFD V129169 00445146
2024 05 11/18/2023 1123SVFD4 Expenditures 685010 60 63070 -105.55 PACIFIC GAS AND SVFD V129169 00445146

Total 63070 – UTILITIES -2,135.50
Total 60 – SERVICES AND SUPPLIES -68,765.48

Total 685010 – SCOTTS VALLEY FIRE PROT SVC -791,427.48

GL Key: 685030 – SCOTTS VLY FIRE DIST.-CAPITAL
Character: 60 – SERVICES AND SUPPLIES

Object: 62381 – PROF & SPECIAL SERV-OTHER
2024 05 11/16/2023 3001-02-1023 Expenditures 685030 60 62381 -20,455.83 RRM DESIGN GROU SVFD V126553 80061664
2024 05 11/21/2023 12961 Expenditures 685030 60 62381 -315.00 PACIFIC CREST E SVFD V11635 80061898

Total 62381 – PROF & SPECIAL SERV-OTHER -20,770.83
Total 60 – SERVICES AND SUPPLIES -20,770.83

Total 685030 – SCOTTS VLY FIRE DIST.-CAPITAL -20,770.83

GL Key: 685040 – SV FIRE DIST-REGIONAL HAZ RESP
Character: 60 – SERVICES AND SUPPLIES

Object: 61720 – MAINT-MOBILE EQUIPMENT-SERV
2024 05 11/03/2023 1123SVFD5 Expenditures 685040 60 61720 -6.23 SCARBOROUGH LUM SVFD Acct 1169 V1233 00444311

Total 61720 – MAINT-MOBILE EQUIPMENT-SERV -6.23

Object: 62715 – SMALL TOOLS & INSTRUMENTS
2024 05 11/09/2023 1023SVFD1 Expenditures 685040 60 62715 -547.56 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80061474

Total 62715 – SMALL TOOLS & INSTRUMENTS -547.56

Object: 62914 – EDUCATION & TRAINING(REPT)
2024 05 11/03/2023 725 Expenditures 685040 60 62914 -4,042.00 RW JONES AND AS SVFD V129231 00444309

Total 62914 – EDUCATION & TRAINING(REPT) -4,042.00

Object: 62920 – GAS, OIL, FUEL
2024 05 11/09/2023 1023SVFD1 Expenditures 685040 60 62920 -80.80 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80061474

Total 62920 – GAS, OIL, FUEL -80.80
Total 60 – SERVICES AND SUPPLIES -4,676.59

Total 685040 – SV FIRE DIST-REGIONAL HAZ RESP -4,676.59
-816,874.90

Page 4 of 4



   Board of Directors 
   Adam Cosner      Kris Hurst      Joe Parker      Russ Patterson      Daron Pisciotta     

SCOTTS VALLEY 
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 

7 Erba Lane, Scotts Valley, California 95066 (831) 438-0211 Fax (831) 438-0383 

 

Mark Correira  
Fire Chief 
 
 

 

Date: December 1, 2023  

 

To: Board of Directors 

 

From: Mark Correira  

 

Subject:  Board Meeting Dates for 2024 

 

 

Recommendation 

 

Adopt proposed schedule for the 2024 Regular Board Meetings. 

 

Discussion 

 

The following is a list of proposed Regular Board Meetings dates for 2024. The dates reflect the 

second Wednesday of the month per Board Policy 2100. The meetings are held at the Scotts Valley 

City Hall Chamber, 1 Civic Denter Drive, Scotts Valley, CA 95066, unless otherwise noted below: 

 

January 10 

 

 July 10 

February 14 

 

 August 14 

March 13 

 

 September 11 

April 10  

 

 October 9 

May 8 

 

 November13 

June 12 (Erba Lane Fire Station, 7 Erba Lane, 

Scotts Valley, CA 95066) 

 

 December 11 

 

Regular meetings are scheduled for 6:00 p.m. Special meetings can be added as necessary. 

 
 



 

Scotts Valley Fire Protection District 

 

 

 

POLICY: 2108 SUBJECT: Branciforte Service Zone 

Advisory Commission 
DATE APPROVED: 12/13/2023   
 

BOARD PRESIDENT: 

  

FIRE CHIEF: 
 

 Daron Pisciotta  Mark Correira 

 

 

 

POLICY No. 2108                                                                                                    Page 1 of 3                                                                                                                 

 

 

 Policy 2108: Branciforte Service Zone Advisory Commission 

 

Purpose:  

To describe the purpose, scope, duties, terms, appointment process for members of the 

Branciforte Service Zone Advisory Commission (BAC), and to outline Commissioner duties and 

meeting requirements. 

 

Background: 

The Scotts Valley Fire Protection District (SVFPD) and the former Branciforte Fire Protection 

District (BFPD) entered into negotiations prior to the annexation of the BFPD area. Supported by 

the Santa Cruz Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO), both Fire Districts ratified a 

District Plan for Service where the BFPD was annexed by, and merged into, the SVFPD. The 

ratified Service Plan required the SVFPD adopt a policy forming the BAC.  

 

The Service Plan also required the SVFPD Board establish a Service Zone encompassing the 

former BFPD area. The purpose of this Service Zone was to capture that total revenue being 

levied in this area. The Service Plan also required the Board of Directors appoint members of the 

former BFPD Community to serve on the BAC.  

 

Policy: 

The Scotts Valley Board of Directors shall establish a Service Zone (California Health and Safety 

Code Section 13955) encompassing the former BFPD, and appoint members of the former BFPD 

Community to serve as advisors-to-the-board on the use of funds levied in the Branciforte Service 

Zone. The purpose of the BAC is to review the finances, operations, and projects that directly 

effect the Service Zone.  

 

Membership: 

The Commission shall not be more than five (5) members who reside in the Branciforte Service 

Zone area. These members (Commissioners) will be appointed by a majority vote of the SVFPD 

Board of Directors.  

 

The Fire Chief shall develop a screening process and recommend members for appointment by 

the Board of Directors.    

 

BAC Commissioner is a volunteer appointment and no compensation will be provided for their 

participation on the Commission.  

  

 



 

Scotts Valley Fire Protection District 

 

 

 

 

POLICY: 

 

2108 

 

SUBJECT: 
 

Branciforte Service Zone 

Advisory Commission 

 

POLICY No. 2108                                                                                                    Page 2 of 3                                                                                                                 

 

Term of Office: 

Each Commissioner shall serve a term of four (4) years, with terms beginning on January 1 of odd 

years. The terms shall be staggered with two (2) Commissioners being appointed one year, and 

three (3) the following odd year. The term-years for initial appointed members shall be 

determined by a random drawing with two (2) members serving a one (1) year term, and three (3) 

members serving a three (3) year term.   

 

Organization and Procedures: 

1. General Organization: The Commission and its Commissioners shall comply with all 

SVFPD Policies, particularly those governing conduct of the Board of Directors, and 

Board and Committee Meetings.  

2. Staff Support: The Fire Chief or designee shall provide staff support for the Commission 

as reasonable and appropriate.  

3. Meetings: The Commission shall meet not less than two (2) times per calendar year; 

during budget preparation and mid-year budget review. Additional meetings are subject to 

the approval of the Fire Chief, and in no case shall there be more than four (4) meetings in 

a calendar year.  

4. Quorum: The quorum of the commission shall be one (1) more than half of the appointed 

members. A quorum must be present for any matters that require a vote to be acted upon.  

 

Powers and Duties: 

The Commission shall make efforts to ensure the interests of the Branciforte community is being 

protected and promoted by monitoring, studying, and advising the Fire Chief and Board of 

Directors on: 

A. The preparation and implementation of SVFPD plans and process, including the 

development of Master Plans, Strategic Plans, Standard of Cover, Capital Plans, 

Community Wildfire Protection Plans, and Annual Budgets.  

B. The continued use and maintenance of the Branciforte Fire Station. 

C. The continued collection and allocation of Measure T funds. 

D. The Commission shall serve as liaison to community-based groups in the Branciforte 

Service Area such as Firewise Communities, Community Emergency Response Teams, 

and other similar type groups.  

E. Such other matters relating to the Branciforte Service Area and programs as the 

Commission desirers to bring to the attention of the Fire Chief and the Board of Directors.  

 

Officers of the Commission: 

1. The Officers of the Commission are Chair, Vice Chair and Secretary. 

2. The duties of the Chair are to preside over the meetings, prepare agendas, and execute all 

documents on behalf of the Commission.  

3. The duties of the Vice Chair shall be to assume the duties in the absence of the Chair.  

4. The Secretary shall keep meeting minutes of each meeting.  

5. Officers shall be elected to one (1) year terms at the first meeting of the Commission each 

calendar year.  



 

Scotts Valley Fire Protection District 

 

 

 

 

POLICY: 

 

2108 

 

SUBJECT: 
 

Branciforte Service Zone 

Advisory Commission 

 

POLICY No. 2108                                                                                                    Page 3 of 3                                                                                                                 

 

Meetings: 

1. Regular meetings of the Commission shall be held twice each calendar year, by schedule, 

as determined by the majority of Commission members each January.  

2. Special Meetings may be called by the Fire Chief, Chair of the Commission or by a simple 

majority vote of the Commission.  

3. All Meetings shall have an agenda and shall be posted in compliance with California Open 

Meetings Act and Board Policy 2100 Policy for Conducting Board Meetings.  

Agendas 

1. No action or discussion shall be undertaken on any item not appearing on the posted 

agenda except that a Commissioner may briefly respond to statements made or questions 

posted by persons exercising their public testimony right. Commissioners may also ask a 

clarifying question, refer matters to staff or other resources to gather factual information, 

or request staff to report back at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter.  

2. Notwithstanding, the foregoing action may be taken on an item of business not appearing 

on the posted agenda upon a determination by two-thirds vote of the membership of the 

Commission. If less than two-thirds of the Commission is present, a unanimous vote of 

those present may add agenda items but the items must require immediate action and the 

need for action came to the attention of the Commission subsequent to the agenda being 

posted.  

3. Public Comment (i.e., community oral communication) shall be heard as the first item on 

the agenda, shall be limited to three minutes and for items not on the agenda.  

4. The Chair of the Commission may establish reasonable time limits on the amount of time 

allotted to each speaker on a particular item. Similarly, the Chair may establish reasonable 

time limits on for public testimony of a particular item or the total amount allotted for 

community oral communications.  

5. When further discussion is required, the Commission may vote to allot time in the agenda 

of the following meeting.  

Committees: 

1. Committees, task forces, or working groups may be appointed as needed by the Chair with 

the majority approval of the Commission. The Chair, with the majority approval of the 

Commission, shall terminate the committee when its function is not longer necessary.  

2. All committees, task forces, or working groups shall comply with notice and agenda 

requirements otherwise applicable to the Commission, except for committees composed 

solely of less than a quorum of members of the Commission which are not standing 

subcommittees of the Commission.  

 

Public Input 

Beside pubic input on non-agenda items as described in this policy, the public may comment on 

agenda items before or during the Commission consideration of the item. Comments shall be 

directly related to the agenda item and be concise. The Chair shall regulate such comments to 

insure they come at an appropriate time to be consider in the Commission deliberations and are 

not too long or duplicative. Written material may also be submitted for consideration as part of 

the Commission deliberations.   



 

SCOTTS VALLEY 
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 

7 Erba Lane, Scotts Valley, California 95066 (831) 438-0211 Fax (831) 438-0383 

Mark Correira 

Fire Chief 

 

 
Board of Directors 

Adam Cosner    Kris Hurst    Joe Parker    Russ Patterson    Daron Pisciotta 
 

Date:  December 7, 2023 

To:  Hon. Board of Directors 

From:  Mark Correira, Fire Chief 

Subject: Branciforte Reorganization Update 

 

Staff have been feverishly working to accommodate the Branciforte Reorganization. The 

following is a brief overview of the Organization’s accomplishments germane to this topic: 

• Administrative Staff has onboarded all PCF and Career Staff Members 

• Legal Documents related to ownership of assets have been transferred 

• Quotes for facility changes related to building security have been received and work will 

be completed in the future 

• Response plans have been adjusted to send closest fire station to incidents occurring in the 

Branciforte Area 

• Training records and personal protective equipment has been transferred 

• A transitional operational plan has been shared organizationally wide 

It is anticipated that Lafco will execute the Reorganization Documents at 4 PM on December 8. 

Once executed, the Branciforte Fire District will be dissolved and become part of the Scotts Valley 

Fire District.   

 

Staff is recommending this Agenda Item be removed from future agendas because the 

reorganization will be completed on December 8 and this area will be part of the District.  

 


























	12-13-2023 AGENDA
	Item4.1 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 11-8-2023
	Item4.2 Special Board Meeting Minutes 11-29-2023
	Item4.3 SVFPD Expenditure Transactions 11-2023
	Item4.4 Board Meeting Calendar 2024
	Item4.5 Policy 2108 Branciforte Advisory Commission 12-13-2023
	Item5.1 Memo BFPD Annexation Update
	Item7.2 Administrative Report
	Item8.1 SVHS Hanunted House Thank You Letter
	Item10 Election of Board Officers SOP2100 Policy for Conducting Board Meetings

